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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT 1. Contract Number Page of Pages
1 2

DCBE-2009-B-0012/M001 SEE BLOCK 16C Drug and Alcohol Testing Services
2. Amendment/Modification Number 3. Effective Date 4. Requisition/Purchase Request No. 5. Solicitation Caption

OFFICE OF CONTRACTING AND PROCUREMENT
Department of Human Services District of Columbia, Department of Human Resources

6. Issued By: Code 7. Administered By (If other than line 6)

8. Name and Address of Contractor (No. Street, city, country, state and ZIP Code) 9A. Amendment of Solicitation No. 

64 New York Avenue, NE, 6th Floor 441, 4th Street, NW, Suite 330 South
Washington, DC  20002 Washington, DC 20001

DCBE-2009-B-0012
To Prospective Offeror 9B. Dated (See Item 11)

12/12/2008
10A. Modification of Contract/Order No.

10B. Dated (See Item 13)
Code

following methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment: (b) By acknowledging receipt of this
amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or fax which includes a reference to the solicitation and 
amendment number. FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS

Facility
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change
an offer already submitted, such change may be made by letter or fax, provided each letter or telegram makes reference to the 
solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. Accounting and Appropriation Data (If Required)

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14. The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers is extended. is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the 

The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.
B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
date, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR,

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority) 

X D. Other (Specify type of modification and authority) 27 DCMR, Section 1607.1(d)

C. This supplemental agreement is entered into pursuant to authority of:

copies to the issuing office.

14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor is not, is required to sign this document and return

Solicitation DCBE-2009-B-0012, Drug and Alcohol Testing Services

The purpose of this amendment is to respond to offerors' questions submitted regarding 
IFB # DCBE-2009-B-0012.

16B. District of Columbia

The above solicitation is hereby amended as described on page 2. (Attachment A)

                                  All other Terms and Conditions remain unchanged 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect

16C. Date Signed

15A. Name and Title of Signer (Type or print) 16A. Name of Contracting Officer
Jean Wright

15B. Name of Contractor 15C. Date Signed

(Signature of person authorized to sign) (Signature of Contracting Officer)

12/30/2008



Solicitation: DCBE-2009-B-0012 
Amendment 001 
Attachment A: Responses to Questions from Offerors 

 1

 
 
Q1. Who is the current vendor?  
 
A1. This information maybe obtained by submitting a formal Freedom of Information 
 Act (FOIA), request thru the Office of Contracting and Procurement, Office of the 
 Attorney General.  
 
Q2. What is the current pricing for line items 1-8?  
 
A2. This information maybe obtained by submitting a formal Freedom of Information 
 Act (FOIA), request thru the Office of Contracting and Procurement, Office of the 
 Attorney General. 
 
Q3. What is the address of the current collection site?  
 
A3. We currently do not have a dedicated collection site.   
 
Q4. How many after hours tests are expected? 
 
A4. Currently, after hours testing is approximately 5 per month. 
 
Q5. How many cases are expected to involve expert witnesses? 
 
A5. It is anticipated that the necessity for an expert witness would be extremely rare. 
 
Q6. Section C.3.2 mentions hair specimens.  Does this solicitation require hair 
 specimens, and under what circumstances are hair samples to be used?  
 
A6. Yes, this solicitation requires hair specimens to be collected, however; they shall 
 be very rare.  
 
Q7. How many hair specimens are required on the upcoming contract? 
 
A7. No specific amount has been set at this time.  
 
Q8. How may we receive a copy of the current chain of custody form? 
 
A8. http://www.workplace.samhsa.gov/DrugTesting/Files_Drug_Testing/Spec_Collec
 tors/federal-ccf-final.pdf 
 
Q9. What is the vendor to submit, and what format is to be used for this solicitation? 
 
A9. Section B.3 thru B.7, in addition to Section J.2 and Section K 
 


